SILICON LABS

October 24, 2017

Dear Application Examiner,

Class 2 Permissive Change to Include Bluetooth Functionality Into
QOQMGM12P2/IC: 5123A-MGM12P2

Hereby we would like to have your authorization to include Bluetooth functionality
into MGM12P22 module which is previously certified for Zigbee/Thread with FCC ID
QOQMGM12P2 and IC: 5123A-MGM12P2. There have been no changes in the HW.
The Bluetooth functionality is enabled by the FW only.
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Pasi Rahikkala, Staff HW Engineer




